Printed by Linda Willia 11/07/97

From: Kay Flynn
To: Brenda Hawkins, Kimberley Pena
Subject: fwd: 971291<TX

sesNOTEassnnsnuns l.nllllfﬂ?fﬁ?--ﬂ :Dlams
CC: Carol Purvis

Application has applicant's name as "EZ
Talk, L.L.C." That is how it is shown
in CMS and MCD. Other paperwork that
accompanied application has name as "EZ
Talk Communiations, L.L.C." This is
also how recommendation reads. Which
ig correct? Please advise ASAP. Do we
need to change CMS and MCD? Thanks.
Kay

Fwd=by:=BrendasHawkin=11/07/97==8:22ams=
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

The Secretary of State's registration
reads,

"E 2 Talk Communications, L.L.C." and
that's why I put it that way on the
REC. We had said we would start to
list the companies as they are listed
with the Div. of Corporations.

Fwdsby:sKay=Flynness=s1l/07/97==8:26am=
Fwd to: Brenda Hawkins
CC: Linda wWilliams
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Thanks for info. We will now correct
CMS and MCD based on this e-mail. Kay
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